
From: Eguia, Rebecca
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Gilbert, Mike
Cc: Campbell, Tiffany
Subject: FW: Encroachment Permission to add 5 ft of Sand Cover to 3 Existing Enterprise Pipelines in 

Corpus Christi, TX
Attachments: Bulkhead Location Map.pdf; Overall Site Plan.pdf; Bulkhead Location.kmz

Mike – please log in and note the construction date.

Rebecca Eguia
Sr. Manager, Land Encroachments

From: Reg Wilkie > 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Land_Encroachments <Land Encroachments@eprod.com>
Cc: Eguia, Rebecca 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Encroachment Permission to add 5 ft of Sand Cover to 3 Existing Enterprise Pipelines in Corpus Christi, 
TX

Hello Rebecca and Enterprise Encroachments Team,

Epic is seeking encroachment permission from Enterprise to add ~ 5 ft of sand cover over 3 existing Enterprise Pipelines (2 
Highly Volatile Liquid and 1 Natural Gas) located in Corpus Christi.

These lines are located within the “bulkhead location” outlined in white on the attached KMZ.

Epic’s is building a new Marine Terminal along the Corpus Christi Ship Channel.  Construction includes building a bulkhead 
to support a dock platform used to fill supertankers with crude oil.  Our new facility is located between the Interstate Grain 
Terminal and the Plains Terminal property along Up River Road. 

NOTE:  These 3 Enterprise pipelines are exposed during low tide and are  under water during high-tide.  The new bulkhead 
will add ~5 feet of sand cover over these pipelines. 

DATES:  Epic plans to begin construction on the Marine Terminal facility the week of July 13, 2020.  Contractors will be 
using CASE Loader Backhoes, Model: 580N EP90 to spread and pack sand to build up the coastline during bulkhead 
construction.

Please see attached exhibits and KMZ for this project and let me know if you have any questions or need additional 
information.

Thank you,

-Reg

Reginald O. Wilkie III
ROW Landman  |  Registered TX ROW Agent 
500 N. Shoreline Blvd., Suite 811  |  Corpus Christi, TX 78401
M:    I   E: 

[Use caution with links/attachments]
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